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April 22, 2025 

 
  

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States  
1 First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20543 
 
Re: Request for extension of time to file response to petition 

South Point Energy Center, LLC v. Arizona Dep’t of Revenue, et al. 
S. Ct. No. 24-952 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
  

I am counsel for Respondents in this case.  Petitioner filed its petition for a writ of 
certiorari in this case on March 3, 2025.  Although my Office waived the right to file a response, 
the Court requested that a response be filed on or before April 30, 2025.   

 
Respondents respectfully request pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4 that the 

time for filing a response to the petition for writ of certiorari be extended by twenty-three days, 
to and including May 23, 2025.  The response must be reviewed by multiple attorneys within the 
Arizona Attorney General’s Office.  An extension of time would better enable preparation of a 
response that would be most helpful to the Court.  This is Respondents’ first request for an 
extension of time to file a response.  Counsel for the Petitioner has informed me by email that 
Petitioner does not object to this request.  Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
/s/ Kimberly Cygan 
Kimberly Cygan 
Assistant Attorney General 

 
cc: Lisa S. Blatt, Amy Mason Saharia, Rohit P. Asirvatham, R. Shane Roberts, Jr., Williams 

& Connolly LLP 
 Bennett Evan Cooper, Vail C. Cloar, Dickinson Wright PLLC 
 Patrick Derdenger, Karen M. Lowell, Womble Bond Dickinson (US) LLP 
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